

5 College Learning in Retirement
Council
minutes
March 27, 1990

Bill Gibson called the meeting to order with all present except Carl Swanson.

The date for study group proposals to be in has been changed to April 20. The curriculum committee will finish selections by the end of May.

The membership committee plans contacts to new retirees. The membership and the newsletter committees will meet Friday. There will be a mailing in early June. Katherine Potonik is now chair of membership committee.

The preferences for sites for study groups was discussed.

We discussed our experiences and observations from the Conference in Springfield. We were interested in the diversity among the groups. We think we are doing very well.

The question of a "home" was discussed. The nineteenth floor of U. Mass library is not available. What we need - an office where volunteers can meet and work, Study space, common room. Judy will look into basement of U Mass Faculty Club. Pat Keating will investigate Smith Field House. We will still pursue the Applewood building possibility. How much use would drop-in center get?

The next meeting will be April 10 at 5 Colleges at 10:30.

We agreed we are interested in co-sponsoring World Affairs lectures next year.

Meeting adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,
Lucy McEllicie, Sec